
MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Office of the Prime Minister
(Defence, Planning and Development, Information and 
Telecommunications) 
Jamaica House 
1 Devon Road
Kingston 10
Tel: 927-9941-3
Fax: 929-0005

Western Division
10 Delisser Drive
Montego Bay
St. James
Tel: 979-0044, 940-6729, 979-0157

Website: www.opm.gov.jm 
Prime Minister:
The Hon. Orette Bruce 
Golding, MP 

Email: hpmgolding@opm.gov.jm 
Tel:  927-9942-3
Fax: 929-0005

Minister of State:
Hon.  Robert Montague, MP 
(Local Government Reform)

Email: rmontague@mlge.gov.jm 
Tel: 754-1001, 754-0992-9
Fax: 754-1021

Minister of State:
Hon. Shahine Robinson, MP 
(Civic Responsibilities 
Constituency Development 
Fund) 

Email: shahine.robinson@yahoo.com 

Tel:  927-9941-4

Minister without Portfolio:
Hon. Daryl Vaz, MP
(with responsibility for Special 
Projects and Information & 
Telecommunications)

Email: daryl.vaz@opm.gov.jm 
Tel: 929-8748, 929-8885, 968-1679 
Fax: 960-1241

Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Onika Miller (acting)

Email: 
onika.miller@opm.gov.jm 
/pso@opm.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

 
Office of the Cabinet
Jamaica House 
1 Devon Road
Kingston 10

Website: www.cabinet.gov.jm  

Cabinet Secretary:
Ambassador Douglas 
Saunders, CD, J.P.

Tel: 927-9941
Fax: 929-6676
Email: caboff-ced@cwjamaica.com

 
Ministry: Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade 
21 Dominica Drive
Kingston 5
Tel: 926-4220-8
Fax: 929-6733
Email: mfaftjam@cwjamaica.com 

Website: www.mfaft.gov.jm 
Minister:
Hon. Dr. Kenneth Baugh, MP 
(Deputy Prime Minister)

Email:
hmfaft@cwjamaica.com 

Minister of State: Email: 

Minister of State:
Senator the Hon. Marlene 
Malahoo Forte

Email: marlene.malahoo@mfaft.gov.jm

Permanent Secretary:
Ambassador Evadne Coye, CD

Email: 
psmfaja@cwjamaica.com
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

                                                                                   Ministry
: Justice (Attorney General)
NCB Towers
2 Oxford Road
Kingston 5
Tel: 906-4923-31, 906-2414
Fax: 906-4983

Website: www.moj.gov.jm
Minister:
Senator the Hon. Dorothy 
Lightbourne 

Email: 
dlightbourne@moj.gov.jm  

Permanent Secretary:
Robert Rainford

Email: 
rrainford@moj.gov.jm 

Ministry: Finance and the Public Service  
30 National Heroes Circle
Kingston 4
Tel: 922-8600-15
Fax: 922-7097
Email: ati@mof.gov.jm

Website: www.mof.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Audley Shaw, MP

Email: hmf@mof.gov.jm 
Tel: 932-5570, 932-5568
Fax: 922-8804

Minister of State:
Senator the Hon.  Arthur 
Williams

Email: arthur@mof.gov.jm

Financial Secretary:
Dr. Wesley Hughes, C.D.

Email: finsec@mof.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: National Security   
NCB Towers
2 Oxford Road
Kingston 5
Tel: 906-4908-22
Fax: 906-1724
Email: information@mns.gov.jm

Website: www.mns.gov.jm
Minister:
Senator the Hon. Dwight 
Nelson

Email: 
Dwight.nelson@mns.gov.jm 
Tel: 906-2411 
Fax: 906-5104

Minister of State: Email: 

Permanent Secretary:
Miss Dianne McIntosh 
(acting)

Email: 
dianne.mcintosh@mns.gov.jm

Ministry: Education 
2a National Heroes Circle
Kingston 4
Tel: 922-1400-19
Fax: 948-9132
Email: customerservice@moe.gov.jm 

Website: www.moec.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Andrew Holness, MP
(Leader of the House and Minister 
with responsibility for Electoral 
Matters)

Email:
andrew.holness@moe.gov.jm 
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Audrey Sewell

Email: 
audrey.sewell@moe.gov.jm 

Ministry: Industry, Investment and Commerce
4 St. Lucia Avenue 
Kingston 5
Tel: 968-7116, 920-1912
Fax: 960-7422
Email: communications@miic.gov.jm 

Website: www.miic.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Karl Samuda, MP

Email:
ksamuda@miic.gov.jm 

Minister of State:
Hon. Michael Stern, MP

Email: 
mstern@miic.gov.jm

Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Reginald Budhan

Email: 
rbudhan@miic.gov.jm 

Ministry: Energy and Mining
36 Trafalgar Road
Kingston 10
Tel: 929-8990-4, 929-8996-9
Fax: 929-8103
Email: info@mem.gov.jm

Website: www.mem.gov.jm 
Minister:
Hon. James Robertson, MP

Email: jrobertson@mem.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Minister of State:
Hon. Laurence Broderick, MP

Email: 
lbroderick@mem.gov.jm

Permanent Secretary:
Ms. Hillary Alexander

Email: halexander@mem.gov.jm

Ministry: Tourism
64 Knutsford Boulevard
Kingston 5
Tel: 920-4926, 920-4924
Fax: 920-4944 
Email: info@visitjamaica.com 

Website: www.visitjamaica.com or www.tpdco.org  
Minister:
Hon. Edmund Bartlett, MP 

Email: edmundb@tpdco.org 
Tel: 920-4945-6
Fax: 920-6512

Director General:
Carrole Guntley, CD, JP

Email: 
cardeg@tpdco.org 

Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Jennifer Griffith

Email: 
jennifer@tpdco.org  

Ministry: Agriculture and Fisheries
Hope Gardens
Kingston 6
Tel: 927-1731-41 
Fax: 977-1875
Email: facilities@moa.gov.jm 

Website: www.moa.gov.jm   
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Minister:
Hon. Dr. Christopher Tufton, 
MP

Email: minister@moa.gov.jm 
Fax: 927-1785

Minister of State:
Hon. William J.C. Hutchinson, 
MP

Email: stateminister@moa.gov.jm 
Fax: 927-1890

Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Donovan Stanberry

Email: 
psoffice@moa.gov.jm 

Ministry: Water & Housing
25 Dominica Drive
Kingston 5
Tel: 926-1590
Fax: 754-0975
Email: mwhinfo@cwjamica.com

Website: www.mtw.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Dr. Horace Chang, MP

Email: horace.chang@mwh.gov.jm 
/minister@mwh.gov.jm

Fax: 754-2855

Minister of State:
Hon.  Clifford Warmington, 
MP

Email: cewarmington@gmail.com 
Tel: 754-4681
Fax: 968-1937

Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Genefa Hibbert

Email: ps@mwh.gov.jm 
Tel: 754-2853
Fax: 754-0975

Ministry: Labour & Social Security
Labour Division
1F North Street
Kingston
Tel: 922-9500-14
Fax: 922-6902/3183, 922-0996

Social Security Division
14 National Heroes Circle
Kingston 4 
Tel: 922-8000-9
Toll Free: 1888-991-2089
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Fax: 922-6902, 924-9639
Website: www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php

Minister:
Hon. Pearnel Charles, MP

Email: 
pearnelcharles@hotmail.com 

Minister of State:
Hon.  Andrew Gallimore, MP

Email: 
agallimore@mlss.gov.jm 

Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Alvin McIntosh, CD, JP

Email: 
mlss_perm_sect@yahoo.com 
 

Ministry: Health 
Oceana Hotel Complex
2-4 King Street
Kingston
Tel: 967-1100-1, 967-1103, 967-1105, 967-1107
Fax: 967-7293

Website: www.moh.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Rudyard Spencer,  MP

Email:
spencerr@moh.gov.jm

Parliamentary Secretary:
Senator Aundre Franklin

Email: 
franklina@moh.gov.jm 

Permanent Secretary:
Dr. Jean Dixon, C.D.,

Email: 

Ministry: Youth, Sports and Culture
4-6 Trafalgar Road
Kingston 5.
Tel: 978-7654, 978-7881, 978-8102, 978-5347, 978-2622
Fax: 978-2948; 927-8380
Email: info@micys.gov.jm 

Website: www.micys.gov.jm 
Minister:
Hon. Olivia Grange, MP

Email:
ogrange@micys.gov.jm 
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Parliamentary Secretary:
Senator Warren Newby

Email: 
wnewby@micys.gov.jm 

Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Maria Jones

Email: mjones@micys.gov.jm

Ministry: Transport & Works
138h Maxfield Avenue
Kingston 10
Tel: 754-1900, 754-2584, 754-2586-92
Fax: 754-2595

Website: www.mtw.gov.jm
Minister:
Hon. Michael Henry, MP

Email:
hm@mtw.gov.jm

Minister of State: Email: 

Permanent Secretary:
Dr. Alwin Hales 

Email: 
ps@mtw.gov.jm
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